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McMillan, Michael, EMNRD

From: Andrew Parker <andrew@rthicksconsult.com>

Sent: Wednesday, August 7, 2019 12:19 PM

To: McMillan, Michael, EMNRD

Cc: r@rthicksconsult.com; laura@source3.com; ed@rthicksconsult.com; claudius.sanchez@magrym.com
Subject: RE: Rodman State SWD Well No. 1

Attachments: Table 2 Affected Persons - Rodman.pdf

Mr. McMillan,

Attached is a table that:
e Compiles all affected persons with respect to oil & gas minerals (leassor, leasee) and surface owners
e Sorted by TRS-UL
e Replaces the previously submitted Tables 2a — 2d.
e Supports Plates 2a and 2b. For example, if Plate 2a shows white space then the tract is not leased. The new
table clearly states if the tract is not leased, otherwise lists the leasee. The new table also shows who the
leassor and surface owners are.

Per your question of affected parties below, | included relevant Unit Letters to the tracts in question that can be cross-
referenced in the new Table 2 (attached).

e NW/4 SW/4 Section 5-23S-33E (Unit Letter: L)

e W/2 NW/4 Section 8-235-33E (Unit Letters: D, E)

e N/2,SW/4, SE/4 SE/4 Section 7-235-33E (Unit Letters: A-H, K-N, P)
e S/2 SW/4 Section 31-225-32E (Unit Letters: M, N)

e SE/4 SE/4 Section 36 225-32E (Unit Letter: P)

Please let me know if the new format works for you. If so, | will create the new Table 2 for other previously suspended
applications and use this format for subsequent submissions.

Andrew Parker

R.T. Hicks Consultants
Durango Field Office
970-570-9535

From: McMillan, Michael, EMNRD [mailto:Michael.McMillan@state.nm.us]
Sent: Monday, August 5, 2019 9:52 AM

To: r@rthicksconsult.com

Subject: Rodman State SWD Well No. 1

Randy:
your application is suspended.

| need clarification of affected parties in the following tracts:

e NW/4 SW/4 Section 5-23S5-33E
e W/2 NW/4 Section 8-235-33E
e N/2,SW/4, SE/4A SE/4 Section 7-23S-33E



e S/2 SW/4 Section 31-22S-32E
e SE/4 SE/4 Section 36 22S-32E

Michael McMillan

1220 South St. Francis

Santa Fe, New Mexico
505-476-3448
Michael.mcmillan@state.nm.us



August 2019

Unit Letter

Oil & Gas Mineral Interests and Affected Persons within 1-Mile AOR

Lease Number

Table 2

Leasee

Leassor

Surface Owner

AWR Disposal, LLC
Rodman State SWD #1

Township ‘ Range | Section

(O & G Minerals)

(O & G Minerals)

22S 32E 36 P V038120001 EOG RESOURCES INC State (NM) State of New Mexico 4191132334530
22S 33E 31 M V035270002 OXY USA INC. State (NM) State of New Mexico 4196133629661
22S 33E 31 N V035270002 OXY USA INC. State (NM) State of New Mexico 4196133629661
23S 32E 01 A V042970002 CIMAREX ENERGY CO. State (NM) State of New Mexico 4191133464264
23S 32E 01 B NMNM 081274 [ CIMAREX ENERGY CO BLM (U.S)) Bureau of Land Management | 4191133199267
23S 32E 01 C NMNM 081274 [ CIMAREX ENERGY CO BLM (U.S)) Bureau of Land Management | 4191133199267
23S 32E 01 F NMNM 081274 [ CIMAREX ENERGY CO BLM (U.S)) Bureau of Land Management | 4191133199267
23S 32E 01 G NMNM 081274 [ CIMAREX ENERGY CO BLM (U.S)) Bureau of Land Management | 4191133199267
23S 32E 01 H V042970002 CIMAREX ENERGY CO. State (NM) State of New Mexico 4191133464264
23S 32E 01 I V042970002 CIMAREX ENERGY CO. State (NM) State of New Mexico 4191133464264
23S 32E 01 J NMNM 081274 [ CIMAREX ENERGY CO BLM (U.S)) Bureau of Land Management | 4191133199267
23S 32E 01 K NMNM 081274 [ CIMAREX ENERGY CO BLM (U.S)) Bureau of Land Management | 4191133199267
23S 32E 01 L NMNM 081274 [ CIMAREX ENERGY CO BLM (U.S)) Bureau of Land Management | 4191133199267
23S 32E 01 M NMNM 081274 [ CIMAREX ENERGY CO BLM (U.S)) Bureau of Land Management | 4191133199267
23S 32E 01 N NMNM 081274 [ CIMAREX ENERGY CO BLM (U.S.) Bureau of Land Management | 4191133199267
23S 32E 01 O NMNM 081274 [ CIMAREX ENERGY CO BLM (U.S.) Bureau of Land Management | 4191133199267
23S 32E 01 P V042970002 CIMAREX ENERGY CO. State (NM) State of New Mexico 4191133464264
23S 32E 12 A V036520004 CIMAREX ENERGY CO. State (NM) State of New Mexico 4191134465264
23S 32E 12 B NMNM 0536344 | CONOCOPHILLIPS CO BLM (U.S.) Bureau of Land Management | 4191134200266
23S 32E 12 C NMNM 114982 [ COG OPERATING LLC BLM (U.S.) Bureau of Land Management | 4191134200266
23S 32E 12 D NMNM 114982 [ COG OPERATING LLC BLM (U.S.) Bureau of Land Management | 4191134200266
23S 32E 12 E NMNM 114982 [ COG OPERATING LLC BLM (U.S.) Bureau of Land Management | 4191134200266
23S 32E 12 F NMNM 114982 [ COG OPERATING LLC BLM (U.S.) Bureau of Land Management | 4191134200266
23S 32E 12 G NMNM 0536344 | CONOCOPHILLIPS CO BLM (U.S.) Bureau of Land Management | 4191134200266
23S 32E 12 H V036520004 CIMAREX ENERGY CO. State (NM) State of New Mexico 4191134465264
23S 32E 12 | V036520004 CIMAREX ENERGY CO. State (NM) State of New Mexico 4191134465264
23S 32E 12 J NMNM 0536344 | CONOCOPHILLIPS CO BLM (U.S.) Bureau of Land Management | 4191134200266
23S 32E 12 K NMNM 0536344 | CONOCOPHILLIPS CO BLM (U.S.) Bureau of Land Management | 4191134200266
23S 32E 12 ©) NMNM 0536344 | CONOCOPHILLIPS CO BLM (U.S.) Bureau of Land Management | 4191134200266
23S 32E 12 P V036520004 CIMAREX ENERGY CO. State (NM) State of New Mexico 4191134465264
23S 33E 05 E NMNM 114985 CHEVRON USA INC BLM (U.S.) State of New Mexico 4193133267265
23S 33E 05 L NMNM 020073 [ EOG RESOURCES INC BLM (U.S.) State of New Mexico 4193133267265
23S 33E 05 M NMNM 020073 [ EOG RESOURCES INC BLM (U.S.) State of New Mexico 4193133267265
23S 33E 06 A Not Leased BLM (U.S.) State of New Mexico 4192133261265
23S 33E 06 B Not Leased BLM (U.S.) State of New Mexico 4192133261265
23S 33E 06 C Not Leased BLM (U.S.) State of New Mexico 4192133261265
23S 33E 06 D Not Leased BLM (U.S.) State of New Mexico 4192133261265
23S 33E 06 E Not Leased BLM (U.S.) State of New Mexico 4192133261265
23S 33E 06 F Not Leased BLM (U.S.) State of New Mexico 4192133261265
23S 33E 06 G Not Leased BLM (U.S.) State of New Mexico 4192133261265
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Township ‘ Range

Section

Unit Letter

Oil & Gas Mineral Interests and Affected Persons within 1-Mile AOR

Lease Number

Table 2

Leasee

Leassor

Surface Owner

AWR Disposal, LLC

Rodman State SWD #1

(O & G Minerals)

(O & G Minerals)

23S 33E 06 H Not Leased BLM (U.S.) State of New Mexico 4192133261265
23S 33E 06 | Not Leased BLM (U.S.) State of New Mexico 4192133261265
23S 33E 06 J Not Leased BLM (U.S.) State of New Mexico 4192133261265
23S 33E 06 K Not Leased BLM (U.S.) State of New Mexico 4192133261265
23S 33E 06 L Not Leased BLM (U.S.) State of New Mexico 4192133261265
23S 33E 06 M Not Leased BLM (U.S.) State of New Mexico 4192133261265
23S 33E 06 N Not Leased BLM (U.S.) State of New Mexico 4192133261265
23S 33E 06 O Not Leased BLM (U.S.) State of New Mexico 4192133261265
23S 33E 06 P Not Leased BLM (U.S.) State of New Mexico 4192133261265
23S 33E 07 A Not Leased BLM (U.S)) State of New Mexico 4192134262265
23S 33E 07 B Not Leased BLM (U.S)) State of New Mexico 4192134262265
23S 33E 07 C Not Leased BLM (U.S)) State of New Mexico 4192134262265
23S 33E 07 D Not Leased BLM (U.S)) State of New Mexico 4192134262265
23S 33E 07 E Not Leased BLM (U.S)) State of New Mexico 4192134262265
23S 33E 07 F Not Leased BLM (U.S)) State of New Mexico 4192134262265
23S 33E 07 G Not Leased BLM (U.S)) State of New Mexico 4192134262265
23S 33E 07 H Not Leased BLM (U.S)) State of New Mexico 4192134262265
23S 33E 07 | NMNM 126492 [ EOG Y RESOURCES INC BLM (U.S.) State of New Mexico 4192134262265
23S 33E 07 J NMNM 126492 [ EOG Y RESOURCES INC BLM (U.S.) State of New Mexico 4192134262265
23S 33E 07 K Not Leased BLM (U.S.) State of New Mexico 4192134262265
23S 33E 07 L Not Leased BLM (U.S.) State of New Mexico 4192134262265
23S 33E 07 M Not Leased BLM (U.S.) State of New Mexico 4192134262265
23S 33E 07 N Not Leased BLM (U.S.) State of New Mexico 4192134262265
23S 33E 07 O] Not Leased BLM (U.S)) State of New Mexico 4192134262265
23S 33E 07 P Not Leased BLM (U.S.) State of New Mexico 4192134262265
23S 33E 08 D NMNM 129264 [ EOG RESOURCES INC BLM (U.S.) State of New Mexico 4193134266265
23S 33E 08 E NMNM 129264 [ EOG RESOURCES INC BLM (U.S.) State of New Mexico 4193134266265
23S 33E 08 L NMNM 020073 | EOG RESOURCES INC BLM (U.S.) State of New Mexico 4193134266265
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